

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

59C-1.037 Sheltered Nursing Home Beds

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Agency is proposing to amend Rule 59C-1.037, F.A.C., to update statutory citations and amend data collection and reporting procedures for sheltered nursing home beds.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The proposed amendments to this rule will update statutory citations and clarify the data collection and reporting procedures for this category of nursing home beds to make it more consistent with community nursing home beds data collection procedures. This clarification will make the process more efficient for both submitting and collecting the data.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 408.034 (8), 408.15 (8), and 651.118(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 408.035, 651.118 (2), (3), (4), (5) (6), (7) and (8) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 29, 2016 from 8:30 to 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, Building Three, Conference Room C, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marisol Fitch, Certificate of Need and Commercial Managed Care Unit Supervisor, at Marisol.fitch@ahca.myflorida.com or call (850)412-4346. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marisol Fitch, Certificate of Need and Commercial Managed Care Unit Supervisor, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 28, Building 1, Tallahassee, Florida or call (850)412-4346 or email at Marisol.fitch@ahca.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Purchasing

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**

60A-1.001 Definitions

60A-1.015 Insurance

60A-1.016 Contract and Purchase Order Requirements

60A-1.017 Acquisition of Commodities through Construction Contracts or Contracts Which Include Services

60A-1.021 Electronic Posting of Decisions and Intended Decisions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This is a substantial rewording of the rules to remove unused, duplicative, or otherwise unnecessary wording, modify wording to reflect preferred practices, make technical amendments, and provide further clarification and flexibility. These changes improve the state’s ability to provide fair and transparent procurement processes and clarify requirements for state agencies during various stages and types of procurement. Changes also create or modify relevant forms to reflect current practices and statutory requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions as related to Chapter 60A, Florida Administrative Code. Agency procurement of insurance. Notification of noncompliance to contractual service vendors. Limitations on acquisition of commodities for service contracts. Posting of solicitations, decisions or intended decisions.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 287.012, 287.032, 287.042 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 287.001, 287.012, 287.022, 287.042, 287.057, 287.058 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 28, 2016, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: 4050 Esplanade Way, Room 380K, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Daniel May, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, Phone: (850)487-3833, Email: Daniel.May@dms.myflorida.com If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Daniel May, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 360, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, Phone: (850)487-3833, Email: Daniel.May@dms.myflorida.com
 THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-210.201 ADA Provisions for Inmates

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the amendment is to effectively split Form DC2-530 into two forms, DC2-530A and DC2-530B, to increase efficiency and confidentiality. This necessitated several changes to the text of rule 33-210.201.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule removes Form DC2-530 and effectively replaces it with two new forms, DC2-530A and DC2-530B. The proposed rule makes several changes to the text of the rule in order to clarify it and to provide guidance for the two new forms just mentioned.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Adam Stallard, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-210.201 ADA Provisions for Inmates.

(1) No change.

(2) Definitions.

(a) No change.

(b) Auxiliary aids and services ~~are~~ include:

1. Qualified interpreters ~~on site~~; notetakers; written materials; exchange of written notes; telephone handset amplifiers; telephones compatible with hearing aids; ~~closed caption decoders~~; closed captioning; voice and text telecommunications products and systems, including text telephones (TTYs) or equally effective telecommunications devices; or other effective methods of making aurally delivered information available to individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing; and

2. Qualified readers; taped texts; audio recordings; Brailled materials; large print materials; or other effective methods of making visually delivered materials available to individuals who are blind or have low vision; ~~;~~

~~3. Acquisition or modification of equipment or devices; and~~

~~4. Other similar services and actions.~~

(c) through (j) No change.

(k) Qualified inmate with a disability – refers to an inmate with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more life activities and who meets the essential eligibility requirements of the department and Title II of the ADA of 1990 and whose access to the department’s programs, services; or activities can be accomplished by reasonable accommodation.

(l) through (m) No change.

(3) Accommodation Request Procedure.

(a) No change.

(b) All department and privately operated facilities shall furnish to any inmate, upon request, a Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~. Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~ is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>

~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02186>~~

The effective date of this form is _____ ~~4-13~~.

(c) Inmates ~~Individuals~~, who have a documented disability and are requesting an accommodation or modification shall submit a request in writing on the Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~, specifying the type of accommodation requested and why it is necessary. ~~Any supporting documentation must be attached to Form DC2-530.~~

1. The Reasonable Modification or Accommodation Request, Form DC2-530A ~~DC2-530~~, shall be submitted to the

warden or the designated intake officer. The designated intake officer shall be:

a. The assistant warden for programs (AWP) or the assistant warden (AW) at major department institutions, in the event the institution does not have an AWP; ~~and~~

b. The correctional officer major at department-operated community ~~work~~ release centers; ~~or~~

c. The designated facility representative at private community release centers.

2. Inmates who cannot put their requests in writing shall make their verbal requests to classification, security, the warden, or to the intake officer who shall ~~document~~ ~~reduce~~ the request ~~in~~ ~~to~~ ~~writing~~ on Form DC2-530A ~~onto the DC2-530~~ and have the inmate sign or otherwise acknowledge it.

(d) Upon receipt of Form DC2-530A, the warden or intake officer shall review the inmate's accommodation request. The warden or intake officer shall, as necessary, utilize Form DC2-530B to request additional information from the appropriate program head in order to verify the inmate's disability or to otherwise assist with the review of the request. Form DC2-530B is hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of this form are available from the Forms Control Administrator, Office of Research, Planning and Support Services, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500,

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. The effective date of this Form is

~~(d) The warden or the intake officer shall review the DC2-530 and approve, give modified approval of, or deny the inmate's request for an accommodation. The warden or intake officer shall request additional information from the Chief Health Officer as necessary to verify the inmate's disability or to assist with the review of the request.~~

1. ~~If the warden or intake officer approves the request for accommodation, the inmate and the ADA coordinator shall be notified by memo, with the anticipated completion date, if necessary, of the accommodation.~~

2. ~~If the warden or intake officer denies or grants a modified approval of the request, she or he shall forward the form, and any supporting documents, to the ADA coordinator within ten (10) days, including a justification or reason for the denial or modification. The requesting inmate shall be notified of the action taken by memo.~~

(e) The warden or intake officer shall return the completed Form DC2-530A to the inmate within 10 days of receipt. The completed DC2-530A shall reflect whether the accommodation request is either approved, denied, modified/partially approved, or returned without action, as well as the reason(s) for such disposition. The completed DC2-530A shall also reflect the anticipated completion date, if necessary, of the accommodation.

(f) The warden or intake officer shall forward both the completed Form DC2-530A and the completed Form DC2-530B, and any supporting documents, to the ADA coordinator within 10 business days of completion of Forms DC2-530A and DC2-530B.

~~(g)(e)~~ The ADA coordinator shall review the request received and ~~notify~~ ~~not~~ ~~the~~ ~~intake~~ ~~officer~~ ~~in~~ ~~writing~~ of whether ~~s/he~~ ~~she~~ ~~or~~ ~~he~~ concurs or disagrees with the warden or intake officer's decision.

1. If the ADA coordinator disagrees with the warden or intake officer's recommendation, ~~s/he~~ ~~she~~ ~~or~~ ~~he~~ will consult with the ~~appropriate~~ central office program area in which the accommodation is requested to obtain input.

2. If, after consulting with the appropriate central office program area in which the accommodation is requested, the recommendation of the ADA coordinator is a reversal of the warden's or intake officer's decision, Forms DC2-530A and DC2-530B ~~form~~ shall be returned to the warden or intake officer with a ~~memorandum~~ written notification stating the reasons for this action.

~~(h)(f)~~ Once the institution receives this information, it will take steps to comply with the ~~decision~~ ~~recommendations~~ of the ADA coordinator and provide written notification to ~~notify~~ the inmate of the actions to be taken and the ADA coordinator when the action has been completed ~~taken by memo~~.

~~(i)(g)~~ Copies of the requests and all other documentation shall be placed in the inmate's medical file and in the department's confidential ADA file located in central office.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) Health Care Appliances.

(a) Prescription and approval.

1. through 2. No change.

3. Accommodations shall include modifying the appliance or substituting a different appliance, at the department's expense, as long as its function is equivalent or superior. Such modification or substitution shall instead be the responsibility of the department's Comprehensive Health Care Contractor (CHCC) if the contract between the department and its CHCC so provides.

(b) No change.

(c) Maintenance of Health Care Appliances. It is the joint responsibility of the department, or, if provided in contract, its CHCC, and the inmate to maintain all health care appliances in good repair and operation. When an appliance is in need of repair or replacement, the inmate shall notify ~~health care~~ staff of his or her needs by a medical call-out or a request to see a doctor.

1. Department staff, or, if provided in contract, its CHCC's ~~Health care~~ staff, shall schedule the inmate for an appointment and evaluate the condition of the appliance.

2. No change.

(8) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09 FS. History—New 8-19-01, Amended 2-8-06, 11-22-06, 1-23-13, 9-30-13,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Darren Fancher, Director of Facilities Management
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Julie L. Jones, Secretary
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 26, 2016
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 25, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
 62-550.817 Additional Requirements for Subpart H Water Systems
 62-550.828 Ground Water Rule
 62-550.830 Revised Total Coliform Rule

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The Department is adopting revisions to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Public Notification Rule relating to the Revised Total Coliform Rule published in the July 1, 2015 version of 40 C.F.R. 141, Subpart Q. The Department is also updating existing citations to incorporate the July 1, 2015 version of 40 C.F.R. 141, Subpart Q.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.8055, 403.853(3), 403.861(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.852(12), 403.853(1), (3), (4), (7), 403.861(16), (17) FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION

403.8055, F.S. WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO: Virginia Harmon, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3520, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8630, virginia.harmon@dep.state.fl.us
 SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, FILE AN OBJECTION TO THIS RULEMAKING WITH THE AGENCY. THE OBJECTION SHALL SPECIFY THE PORTIONS OF THE PROPOSED RULE TO WHICH THE PERSON OBJECTS AND THE SPECIFIC REASONS FOR THE OBJECTION.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-550.817 Additional Requirements for Subpart H Surface Water Systems.

The requirements for subpart H systems in this section apply to all subpart H systems except where noted in this section and

are in addition to the requirements applicable to all public water systems found elsewhere in Chapters 62-550, 62-555, and 62-560, F.A.C. Subparagraph 62-550.817(1)(b)2. and paragraphs 62-550.817(11)(e) and 62-550.817(13)(b), F.A.C., apply only to consecutive systems that receive any finished water originating from a subpart H system. In addition to the requirements of this section, the standards and criteria contained in the regulations adopted in subsections 62-550.817(1), (2), (3), and (4), F.A.C., are adopted by reference and enforceable under these rules. A subpart H system is considered to be in compliance with the requirements of this section if it meets all the requirements set forth in this section. A subpart H system is considered to be out of compliance with the requirements of this section if it does not meet all the requirements set forth in this section.

(1) through (13) No change.

(14) Public notification requirements for the Surface Water Treatment Rule (SWTR), Interim Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (IESWTR), Long Term 1 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT1ESWTR), and the Long Term 2 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT2ESWTR). In addition to the requirements in Part IV of Chapter 62-560, F.A.C., the following public notification requirements are adopted by reference and enforceable under this rule:

(a) In the July 1, 2015 ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.202

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215>)

(~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00915>~~), the Tier 1 public notice requirements pertaining to violation of the SWTR, IESWTR, or LT1ESWTR treatment technique requirement resulting from a single exceedance of the maximum allowable turbidity limit, where the primacy agency determines after consultation that a Tier 1 notice is required or where consultation does not take place within 24 hours after the system learns of the violation.

(b) In the July 1, 2015 ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203(b)(3)

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07218>)

(~~<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00917>~~), the consultation requirements pertaining to violation of the SWTR, IESWTR, or LT1ESWTR treatment technique requirement resulting from a single exceedance of the maximum allowable turbidity limit.

(c) The July 1, 2015 ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.211

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07227>)

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00918>.

(15) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.853(1), (3) FS. History—New 4-3-03, Amended 5-28-03, 11-25-03, 10-14-04, 1-17-05, 12-30-11, 7-7-15,_____.

62-550.828 Ground Water Rule.

(1) The requirements contained in the July 1, 2014, edition of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, Subpart S (Sections 141.400 through 141.405)

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/Reference.asp?No=Ref-05591>), are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and are enforceable under this rule, except the following regulations are not adopted or incorporated in this rule: 40 C.F.R. §§141.400(c)(5), 141.402(e)(2), 141.402(f), and 141.403(a)(7)(iii). This subsection shall be effective on July 7, 2015.

(2) In addition to the public notification requirements in Part IV of Chapter 62-560, F.A.C., the following public notification requirements are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and are enforceable under this rule:

(a) In the July 1, 2015 ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.202

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/Reference.asp?No=Ref-00916>), the Tier 1 public notice requirements pertaining to detection of *E. coli*, enterococci, or coliphage in source water samples required under 40 C.F.R. §§141.402(a) and 141.402(b) (July 1, 2011), which are incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.828(1), F.A.C.

(b) In the July 1, 2015 ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07220>

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/Reference.asp?No=Ref-00919>), the Tier 2 public notice requirements pertaining to failure to take corrective action or failure to maintain at least 4-log treatment of viruses before or at the first customer under 40 C.F.R. §141.403(a) (July 1, 2011), which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.828(1), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.852(12), 403.853(1), (3), (4), (7), 403.861(16), (17) FS. History—New 12-30-11, Amended 7-7-15,_____.

62-550.830 Revised Total Coliform Rule.

(1) The requirements contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 141, Subpart Y (Sections 141.851 through 141.861), revised as of July 1, 2014

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05605>),* are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and

are enforceable under this rule, except 40 C.F.R. §§141.855(c) through (f) are not adopted or incorporated in this rule. This introductory text shall be effective on July 7, 2015.

(2) In addition to the public notification requirements in rules 62-560.400, 62-560.410, 62-560.430, and 62-560.440, F.A.C., the following public notification requirements are adopted and incorporated herein by reference and are enforceable under this rule:

(a) The Tier 1 public notice requirements in 40 C.F.R. §141.202, revised as of July 1, 2015 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215>), pertaining to a violation of the MCL for *E. coli* as specified in Rule 62-550.310(5)(d), F.A.C. A system is in compliance with the MCL for *E. coli* for samples taken under the provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, Subpart Y, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 62-550.830, F.A.C., unless any of the conditions specified in Rule 62-550.310(5)(d), F.A.C., occur.

(b) In the July 1, 2015, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203(b)(2)

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07217>), the requirement that the Department shall not approve a repeat frequency of less often than every three months for an MCL or treatment technique violation under the Total Coliform Rule or Subpart Y of 40 C.F.R. Part 141 (which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.830(1), F.A.C.).

(c) In the July 1, 2015, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.204 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07221>), the Tier 3 public notice requirements pertaining to reporting and recordkeeping violations under 40 C.F.R. §141.861 (July 1, 2014), which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.830(1), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.853(3), 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.853(1), (3), (7), 403.861(16), (17) FS. History—New 07-07-2015, Amended _____.

*The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has identified an error in 40 C.F.R. §141.857(d), where the correct cross reference should be to paragraph (b) instead of paragraph (a), and an error in 40 C.F.R. §141.858(a)(1), where the correct word after §§141.854 should be “through” instead of “though.”

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-560.400	Scope of Drinking Water Public Notification Rules
62-560.410	Public Notification - Primary Standards
62-560.430	Public Notification - Secondary Standards
62-560.440	Public Notification for Unregulated Contaminants

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The Department is adopting revisions to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Public Notification Rule relating to the Revised Total Coliform Rule published in the July 1, 2015 version of 40 C.F.R. 141, Subpart Q. The Department is also updating existing citations to incorporate the July 1, 2015 version of 40 C.F.R. 141, Subpart Q. The Department is also making minor updates to the incorporated federal public notification regulations to address U.S. EPA comments on Department rules and to incorporate federal requirements for public notification to new billing units by non-community water systems.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.857 FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION

403.8055, F.S. **WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO:** Virginia Harmon, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3520, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8630, virginia.harmon@dep.state.fl.us **SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, FILE AN OBJECTION TO THIS RULEMAKING WITH THE AGENCY. THE OBJECTION SHALL SPECIFY THE PORTIONS OF THE PROPOSED RULE TO WHICH THE PERSON OBJECTS AND THE SPECIFIC REASONS FOR THE OBJECTION.**

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-560.400 Scope of Drinking Water Public Notification Rules.

The following sections set forth the requirements that a supplier of water shall meet when public notification is required. In addition to the requirements described in this part, the following requirements and appendices are adopted and incorporated herein by reference:

(1) In the ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.202

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215>)~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00882>),~~ the Tier 1 public notice requirements pertaining to violation of the Surface Water Treatment Rule (SWTR), Interim Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (IESWTR), or Long Term 1 Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule (LT1ESWTR) treatment technique requirement resulting from a single exceedance of the maximum allowable turbidity limit, where the primacy agency determines after consultation that a Tier 1 notice is required or where consultation does not take place within 24 hours after the system learns of the violation.

(2) In the ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.202

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07215>)~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00882>),~~ the Tier 1 public notice requirements pertaining to detection of E. coli, enterococci, or coliphage in source water samples required under 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.402(a) and 141.202(b) (July 1, 2011), which are incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.828(1), F.A.C.

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00883>),~~ the Tier 2 public notice requirements pertaining to failure to take corrective action or failure to maintain at least 4-log treatment of viruses before or at the first customer under 40 C.F.R. §141.403(a) (July 1, 2011), which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.828(1), F.A.C.

(3) In the ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07220>)~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00883>),~~ the Tier 2 public notice requirements pertaining to failure to take corrective action or failure to maintain at least 4-log treatment of viruses before or at the first customer under 40 C.F.R. §141.403(a) (July 1, 2011), which is incorporated by reference in subsection 62-550.828(1), F.A.C.

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00884>),~~ the consultation requirements pertaining to violation of the SWTR, IESWTR, or LT1ESWTR treatment technique requirement resulting from a single exceedance of the maximum allowable turbidity limit.

(4) In the ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.203(b)(3)

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07218>)~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00884>),~~ the consultation requirements pertaining to violation of the SWTR, IESWTR, or LT1ESWTR treatment technique requirement resulting from a single exceedance of the maximum allowable turbidity limit.

(5) The ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of 40 C.F.R. §141.211

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07227>)~~

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00885>).~~

(6) The ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2011~~, edition of Appendix A to Subpart Q of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, “National Primary Drinking Water Regulation Violations and Other Situations Requiring Public Notice.”

~~(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07229>)~~

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00886>)

(7) The ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2014~~, edition of Appendix B to Subpart Q of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, “Standard Health Effects Language for Public Notification.” (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07230>)

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00887>)

(8) The July 1, 2015, edition of Appendix C to Subpart Q of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, “List of Acronyms Used in Public Notification Regulation.” (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07231>)

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.857 FS. History—New 1-18-89, Amended 1-3-91, 1-1-93, Formerly 17-560.400, Amended 9-7-94, 11-27-01, 1-17-05, 12-30-11,_____.

62-560.410 Public Notification – Primary Standards.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Other Violations, Variances, or Exemptions. The owner or operator of a public water system that fails to perform monitoring required by Part V or Part VIII of Chapter 62-550, F.A.C., or is subject to a variance or an exemption granted under Part V of Chapter 62-560, F.A.C., shall provide a Tier 3 notice to all customers served by the system as follows:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) In addition to the requirements in paragraph 62-560.410(3)(d), violations of the monitoring and testing procedure requirements shall require a Tier 2 public notice, where the primacy agency determines that a Tier 2 rather than a Tier 3 public notice is required, taking into account potential health impacts and persistence of the violation. (40 C.F.R. §141.203(a)(2) revised as of July 1, 2015 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07228>), is adopted and incorporated herein by reference).

(4) Notice to New Billing Units.

(a) The owner or operator of a community water system shall give a copy of the most recent public notice for every outstanding violation of a maximum contaminant level, maximum residual disinfectant level, treatment technique requirement, monitoring and reporting requirement, or variance or exemption schedule to all new billing units or new hookups prior to or at the time service begins.

(b) Non-community water systems must continuously post the public notice in conspicuous locations in order to inform new consumers of any continuing violation, variance or exemption, or other situation requiring a public notice for as long as the violation, variance, exemption, or other situation persists. (40 C.F.R. §141.206(b) revised as of July 1, 2015

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07223>), is adopted and incorporated herein by reference).

(5) No change.

(6) The supplier of water shall include in the notice the applicable language on potential adverse health effects for those contaminants and disinfectants found in Appendix B to Subpart Q of 40 C.F.R. Part 141, “Standard Health Effects Language for Public Notification,” ~~July 1, 2015~~ ~~July 1, 2014~~, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 62-560.400, F.A.C., and found in subparagraph 62-550.824(1)(c)5., F.A.C.

(7) through (11) No change.

(12) Notice by Department on behalf of the public water system.

(a) The Department may give the notice required by Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., on behalf of the owner and operator of the public water system if the Department complies with the applicable public notification requirements. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(a) revised as of July 1, 2015 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07225>), is adopted and incorporated herein by reference).

(b) The owner or operator of the public water system remains responsible for ensuring that the public notification requirements of Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., are met. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(b) revised as of July 1, 2015 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07226>), is adopted and incorporated herein by reference).

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.857 FS. History—New 11-19-87, Formerly 17-22.910, Amended 1-18-89, 1-3-91, 1-1-93, 7-4-93, Formerly 17-560.410, Amended 9-7-94, 11-27-01, 1-17-05, 12-30-11,_____.

62-560.430 Public Notification – Secondary Standards.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) Notice by Department on behalf of the public water system.

(a) The Department may give the notice required by Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., on behalf of the owner and operator of the public water system if the Department complies with the applicable public notification requirements. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(a) revised as of July 1, 2015, which is incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-560.410(12)(a), F.A.C.).

(b) The owner or operator of the public water system remains responsible for ensuring that the public notification requirements of Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., are met. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(b) revised as of July 1, 2015, which is incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-560.410(12)(b), F.A.C.).

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.857 FS. History—New 11-19-87, Formerly 17-22.915, Amended 1-18-89, 5-7-90, 5-23-91, 1-1-93, 7-4-93, Formerly 17-560.430, Amended 9-7-94, 11-27-01, 1-17-05, 12-30-11,_____.

62-560.440 Public Notification for Unregulated Contaminants.

(1) No change.

(2) The supplier of water shall notify persons served by the system of the availability of the sampling results by including a notice in the first set of water bills issued by the system after the receipt of the results or by written notice within three months of the receipt of the results. The notice must also identify a person and provide the telephone number to contact for information on the monitoring results. (The third sentence of 40 C.F.R. §141.207(b) revised as of July 1, 2015 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07224>), is adopted and incorporated herein by reference). ~~The notice shall also contain the telephone number of the supplier of water or his designee who may provide additional information concerning the results.~~

(3) Notice by Department on behalf of the public water system.

(a) The Department may give the notice required by Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., on behalf of the owner and operator of the public water system if the Department complies with the applicable public notification requirements. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(a) revised as of July 1, 2015, which is incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-560.410(12)(a), F.A.C.).

(b) The owner or operator of the public water system remains responsible for ensuring that the public notification requirements of Chapters 62-550 and 62-560, F.A.C., are met. (40 C.F.R. §141.210(b) revised as of July 1, 2015, which is incorporated by reference in paragraph 62-560.410(12)(b), F.A.C.).

Rulemaking Authority 403.8055, 403.861(9) FS. Law Implemented 403.857 FS. History—New 1-18-89, Amended 1-1-93, Formerly 17-560.440, Amended 9-7-94, 1-17-05, 12-30-11, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B6-2.003 Licensure by Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment due to statutory changes effective July 1, 2016.

SUMMARY: The rule will be amended due to statutory changes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of the rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based on the fact that a one hour course on medical errors was not offered, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.017(1)(c), (6), 484.044, 484.0445(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.017(1)(c), 484.045, 484.0445(1) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Hearing Aid Specialists, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B6-2.003 Licensure by Examination.

Any person desiring to be licensed as a hearing aid specialist shall apply to the Department at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the date the examination is to be administered.

(1) The Board, or its designee, shall certify for examination each applicant who:

(a) Has completed the Board of Hearing Aid Specialists Licensure by Examination Form, Form DH-MQA 1155 (Revised 04/12/16 ~~11/09~~), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, which can be obtained from the Board of Hearing Aid Specialists' website at <http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/HearingAid/index.html>, and remitted the application fee to the Board;

(b) through (f) No change.

~~(g) Has submitted proof of completion of a two-hour course approved by the Board relating to the prevention of medical errors pursuant to Section 456.013, F.S.~~

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.017(1)(c), (6), 484.044, 484.0445(1) FS. Law Implemented 456.017(1)(c), 484.045, 484.0445(1), 456.013, 456.0635 FS. History—New 8-9-84, Amended 1-20-85, Formerly 21JJ-4.01, 21JJ-4.001, Amended 12-21-86, 5-22-90, 3-5-91,

Formerly 21JJ-2.003, Amended 8-18-93, 6-28-95, Formerly 61G9-2.003, Amended 1-24-02, 3-4-08, 5-28-09, 8-8-10,___.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 12, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 3, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

RULE NO.: 64B6-8.002
RULE TITLE: Qualifications for Trainees, Sponsors and Designated Hearing Aid Specialists

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment due to statutory changes effective July 1, 2016.

SUMMARY: The rule will be amended due to statutory changes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of the rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based on the fact that a one hour course on medical errors was not offered, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 484.044, 484.0445 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 484.0445 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director,

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B6-8.002 Qualifications for Trainees, Sponsors and Designated Hearing Aid Specialists.

(1) The Department shall temporarily certify, until the next Board meeting, only those applicants who meet the following requirements, in addition to those imposed by law:

(a) No change.

(b) The applicant must complete the Training Program Registration Application, (Form DH-MQA 1158 (revised 04/12/16 ~~10/08~~), hereby adopted and incorporated by reference, which can be obtained from the Board of Hearing Aid Specialists' website at <http://doh.state.fl.us/mqa/HearingAid/>), and pay the appropriate fee; and

(c) No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 484.044, 484.0445 FS. Law Implemented 484.0445, 456.0635, 456.013 FS. History—New 1-12-84, Formerly 21JJ-8.02, Amended 8-12-87, 9-13-90, Formerly 21JJ-8.002, Amended 12-6-94, Formerly 61G9-8.002, Amended 6-2-03, 3-4-08, 5-26-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Hearing Aid Specialists
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 12, 2016
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 3, 2016

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support

RULE NO.: 64J-2.007
RULE TITLE: Trauma Agency Formation, Continuation, and Plan Requirements
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40 No. 186, September 24, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Said changes are in response to written comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee staff:

64J-2.007 Trauma Agency Formation, Plan Approval and Denial Process.

(1) No change.

(2) To form a trauma agency, an entity shall demonstrate compliance with the requirements of section 395.401–(1), Florida Statutes by submitting ~~–a trauma system plan an application~~ to the department.

(3) The department shall, within 30 days of receipt of the initial trauma ~~system plan agency application or trauma system plan~~ update, review the ~~trauma agency’s trauma system~~ plan and notify the trauma agency that the plan is complete, or that there are omissions. If there are omissions, the department shall request the required additional information to be submitted by the trauma agency.

(4) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 395.401, 395.405 FS. Law Implemented 395.401, 395.40 FS. History–New 8-3-88, Amended 12-10-92, Formerly 10D-66.104, Amended 11-24-02, 6-9-05, Formerly 64E-2.019, Amended 3-25-09,_____.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2016, the Southwest Florida Water Management District received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Parkside Village Property Owners’ Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation.

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 16-4228.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, ext.. 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 11, 2016, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from M Hospitality Logistics, LLC., located in Jacksonville. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: George.Koehler@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 30, 2016, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for a Routine Variance for subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Philly Fire Station located in Cocoa Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: George.Koehler@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels

and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Board of Professional Engineers hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on May 17, 2016, by Wassim Naguib. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 42, No. 99, of the May 20, 2016, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a variance from or a waiver of subsection 61G15-20.007(5), F.A.C., and licensure as a professional engineer by endorsement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on June 9, 2016, in Orlando, Florida.

The Board's Order, filed on July 5, 2016, denied the Petition for a Variance or Waiver because the petitioner has failed to meet the purpose of the underlying statute by other means, and has failed to demonstrate application of the rule to Petitioner would create an undue hardship or violate principles of fairness.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, (850)521-0050.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Board of Professional Engineers hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on May 18, 2016, by David P. Bush. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 42, No. 100, of the May 23, 2016, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a variance from or a waiver of paragraph 61G15-21.001(1)(a), F.A.C., and licensure as a professional engineer by endorsement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on June 9, 2016, in Orlando, Florida.

The Board's Order, filed on July 5, 2016, granted the Petition for a Variance or Waiver because the petition was in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-104, Florida Administrative Code, the Petitioner met the purpose of the underlying statute based upon his passage of a state Fundamentals of Engineering and Principles and Practices Examination which is substantially equivalent to Parts I and II of the NCEES licensure examination, and application of the rule would present a substantial hardship on Petitioner.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, (850)521-0050.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

The Board of Professional Engineers hereby gives notice of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on May 11, 2016, by Olof H. Jacobson. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 42, No. 99, of the May 20, 2016, Florida Administrative Register. Petitioner sought a variance from or a waiver of paragraph 61G15-21.001(1)(a), F.A.C., and licensure as a professional engineer by endorsement. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on June 9, 2016, in Orlando, Florida.

The Board's Order, filed on July 5, 2016, granted the Petition for a Variance or Waiver because the petition was in substantial compliance with the provisions of Section 120.542, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-104, Florida Administrative Code, the Petitioner met the purpose of the underlying statute based upon his passage of a state Fundamentals of Engineering and Principles and Practices Examination which is substantially equivalent to Parts I and II of the NCEES licensure examination, and application of the rule would present a substantial hardship on Petitioner.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, (850)521-0050.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 11, 2016, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation received a petition for waiver from Delmar Terrace South, LLC requesting a waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95), F.A.C, to grant waiver of the requirements of the 2015 QAP to allow exchange of 2015 Housing Credits for 2016 Housing Credits.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kate Flemming, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th

day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 11, 2016, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation received a petition for Cathedral Terrace 2, Ltd Petition for Waiver to waive the RFA requirement for the creation and execution of a MOU with a designated supportive services lead agency.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kate Flemming, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

The Department of Legal Affairs announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 25, 2016, 9:00 a.m. – 4:45 p.m.; July 26, 2016, 8:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Grand Hyatt Tampa Bay, Audubon Ballroom B and C, 2900 Bayport Drive, Tampa, Florida 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida New Motor Vehicle Arbitration Board, 2016 Board Member Training.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kairi Sisask, Office of the Attorney General, Lemon Law Arbitration Program, PL-01, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, (850)414-3500, ext. 4494, kairi.sisask@myfloridalegal.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kairi Sisask, Office of the Attorney General, Lemon Law Arbitration Program, PL-01, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, (850)414-3500, ext. 4494,

kairi.sisask@myfloridalegal.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kairi Sisask, (850)414-3500, ext. 4494, kairi.sisask@myfloridalegal.com.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs
The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2016, 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: Toll-free dial-in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 2057836401

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This conference call will discuss strategies for research on the issues and tragedies in the US.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://www.cssbmb.com>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The State Board of Education announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 20, 2016, 8:00 a.m.; July 21, 2016, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College, Pruitt Campus, William and Helen Thomas STEM Center, 500 N.W. California Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On July 20th items for consideration include action relating to the following: District Turnaround Option Plans (Chair will determine Order of Appearance): Alachua County, Bay County, Broward County, Hillsborough County, Jefferson County, Manatee County, Miami-Dade County, Pasco County and Pinellas County. On July 21st items for consideration include action relating to the following: District Turnaround Option Plans (Chair will determine Order of Appearance): Duval County, Lee County, Orange County, Polk County, and St. Lucie County; Approval of Budget Guidelines for Development of 2017-18 Legislative Budget Request; New Rule 6A-14.07621, Performance-Based Incentive;

Amendments to Rules Related to the Division of Blind Services; Amendment to Rule 6A-20.0281, Florida Incentive Scholarship Program; Approval of the College Reach-Out Program Funding Recommendations; Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Not Exceeding \$285,000,000 State of Florida, Full Faith and Credit, State Board of Education Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds, 2016 Series (to be determined); and Amendment to Rule 6M-4.300, School Readiness Application and Waiting List Procedures.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or Cathy.Schroeder@fldoe.org, or by visiting the Department's website at <http://www.fldoe.org/policy/state-board-of-edu/meetings>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or Cathy.Schroeder@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cathy Schroeder at (850)245-9661 or Cathy.Schroeder@fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission
The Region XIV Trust Fund Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Miami Dade College, North Campus, Room 9118

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Discussion of Region XIV Reports and other Region XIV business matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sandra Carbon at (305)237-1460 or fcarbon@mdc.edu.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces two public customer meetings in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, July 27, 2016, 6:00 p.m.; Thursday, July 28, 2016, 6:00 p.m.

PLACES: July 27: West Pasco Government Center, Commission Chambers Board Room, 8731 Citizens Drive, New Port Richey, FL 36654; July 28: Friendship Hall at Tamiami Village, 16555-A North Cleveland Avenue, North Ft. Myers, FL 33903

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Docket No. 160030-WS – Application for increase in water rates in Lee County and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC.

The purpose of the meetings is to give customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer comments regarding the quality of service provided by the utility, the proposed rate increase, and to ask questions and comment on other issues. One or more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this meeting. For questions, contact Commission staff, Kyesha Mapp at (850)413-6230.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, via 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD), Florida Relay Service.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING: If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (<http://www.psc.state.fl.us/>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Faith-Based and Community-Based Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 26, 2016, 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Rohan Regional Recreation Center, La Hacienda Room, 850 Kristine Way, The Villages, FL 34785

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Advisory Council members will meet to conduct regular business of the Florida Faith-Based and Community-Based Advisory Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Frenchie Yon, Governor's Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Frenchie Yon, Governor's Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or

hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Frenchie Yon, Governor's Office of Adoption and Child Protection, (850)717-9261 or frenchie.yon@eog.myflorida.com.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Division of Emergency Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 19, 2016, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Invitation to bid (ITB-DEM-16-17-001) for FDEM Food and Beverage Service.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kara Nevin, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)922-1649, Kara.Nevin@em.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kara Nevin, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)922-1649, Kara.Nevin@em.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

The Florida E911 Board announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 20, 2016, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business; July 21, 2016, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion of business

PLACE: Jacksonville, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss issues related to the Florida E911 Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Taylor Hatch, (850)487-7001.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Taylor Hatch, (850)487-7001. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Taylor Hatch, (850)487-7001.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-304.305 Ochlockonee Basin TMDLs

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2016, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Douglas Building, Conference Room A and B, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To receive public comments on certain total maximum daily loads (TMDLs) for impaired waters in the Ochlockonee Basin, to be adopted in Rule 62-304.305, F.A.C. The TMDLs to be presented at the public workshop include nutrient and dissolved oxygen TMDLs for Lake Talquin and nutrient TMDLs for Lake Tallavana. These nutrient TMDLs, if adopted, will constitute site specific numeric interpretations of the narrative nutrient criterion set forth in paragraph 62-302.530(47)(b), F.A.C., that will supersede the otherwise applicable numeric nutrient criteria in subsection 62-302.531(2), F.A.C., for the particular surface water segments. Draft reports for these TMDLs will be posted on the Department's TMDL webpage (http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/tmdl/draft_tmdl.htm) on July 19, 2016, for public review. Written comments on these TMDLs, as well as the establishment of these nutrient TMDLs as site specific interpretations of the narrative nutrient criteria, should be directed to Ansel Bubel, Environmental Administrator, Watershed Evaluation and TMDL Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, MS 3555, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Ansel.Bubel@dep.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Shamyah Gibson, Water Quality Evaluation and TMDL Program, MS 3555, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)245-8556.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Shamyah Gibson, (850)245-8556. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 22, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: SAUPP Room, Silver Springs State Park, 5656 East Silver Springs Blvd., Silver Springs, FL 34488

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a meeting of the OSTDS advisory committee associated with the Silver Springs and Rainbow Springs Basin Management Action Plans (BMAP). Meeting items will include technical discussions on possible approaches for addressing onsite sewage treatment disposal system loadings to the Silver and Rainbow basins.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Paulic, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Mary.Paulic@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Paulic, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Mary.Paulic@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mary Paulic, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Mary.Paulic@dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2016, 1:00 p.m. (CT) for Choctawhatchee – St. Andrew Basin

PLACE: South Walton Courthouse Annex, 31 Coastal Centre Boulevard, Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

DATE AND TIME: July 26, 2016, 9:00 a.m. (ET) for Sarasota Bay – Peace Myakka Basin and Caloosahatchee River Basin

PLACE: Southwest Florida Water Management District, Sarasota Service Office, 6750 Fruitville Road, Sarasota, FL 34240

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2016, 9:00 a.m. (ET) for Lake Worth Lagoon – Palm Beach Coast Basin

PLACE: Intracoastal Park Clubhouse, 2240 North Federal Highway, Boynton Beach, FL 33435

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Department’s Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration (DEAR) is holding public meetings in several locations throughout the state to present the revised assessment lists for the Group 3 basins, developed pursuant to Chapter 62-303, Florida Administrative Code. The revised assessment lists include changes based on public comments and new data received since the public meetings held in January/February 2016, and will be available on the Department’s Watershed Assessment website (www.dep.state.fl.us/water/watersheds/assessment/index.htm) by July 15, 2016. The lists also can be provided upon request to interested parties by mail or email distribution. Any comments and/or questions on the revised assessment lists should be submitted by August 8, 2016.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kevin O’Donnell, Watershed Assessment Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3560, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-2400, kevin.odonnell@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kevin O’Donnell, Watershed Assessment Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3560, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-2400, kevin.odonnell@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Kevin O’Donnell, Watershed Assessment Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3560, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-2400, kevin.odonnell@dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Electrolysis Council, under the Board of Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 17, 2016, 10:00 a.m., E.T. (rescheduled from October 17, 2016, 2:00 p.m., E.T.)

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, when prompted insert participant code: 7811783909 followed by # sign

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Electrolysis Council, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN C-05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by visiting our website at www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/electrolysis, or by calling the board office at (850)245-4373, ext. 2510.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)245-4444, ext. 3418. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children’s Medical Services

The Children’s Medical Services, Early Steps Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Health Care District of Palm Beach County, 4255 Southern Boulevard, West Palm Beach, Florida 33406; conference call: 1(888)670-3525, pass code: 6272156732#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Interagency Coordinating Council for Infants and Toddlers is conducting a quarterly meeting to advise and assist Florida’s Early Steps Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

For more information, you may contact: Kelly.Rogers@flhealth.gov.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Fish & Wildlife Foundation of Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21 2016, 10:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: The public may participate in the call in Suite 100, Marathon Building, 2574 Seagate Drive, Tallahassee; call (850)921-1144 for admittance into the Marathon Building

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Executive Board of the Wildlife Foundation of Florida will conduct a teleconference for administrative business of the Foundation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Will Bradford, P.O. Box 11010, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, (850)921-1144.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Will Bradford, P.O. Box 11010, Tallahassee, Florida 32302, (850)921-1144.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Department of Financial Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 2016; 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: 2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Building 2, Room 1250, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss status of the Florida PALM Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained on the Florida PALM website:

<https://www.myfloridacfo.com/floridapalm/meetings/executive-steering-committee/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five days before the meeting by contacting: Jenifer Hartsfield at (850)410-9025 or FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800) 955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800) 955-8770 (voice).

If you have any questions or would like to submit public comment regarding the Florida PALM Executive Steering Committee, please email: FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 20, 2016, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151, (850)487-2685.

FLORIDA SPORTS FOUNDATION

The Florida Sports Foundation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 2, 2016, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Conference call

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First quarter grant applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Kirkland Osteen, (850)410-5288.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisa Kirkland Osteen. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa Kirkland Osteen, (850)410-5288.

FLORIDA SPORTS FOUNDATION

The Florida Sports Foundation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 19, 2016, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Daytona International Speedway, Daytona, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First quarter grant awards, current business, Specialty License Plate sales, Senior Games and Sunshine State Games.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Kirkland Osteen, (850)410-5288.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lisa Kirkland Osteen. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa Kirkland Osteen, (850)410-5288.

KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 28, 2016, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Casselberry City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 95 Triplet Lake Drive, Casselberry, FL 32707

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No.: 435729-1.

Project Description: State Road (SR) 436 Concept Development Study from US 17-92 to Wilshire Drive, Seminole County.

The Concept Development Study is building on the previous planning efforts of the SR 436 Corridor Planning Study, which identified a range of pedestrian, bicyclist, transit, and automobile improvements from US 17-92 to Wilshire Drive, a distance of approximately one mile. This section of SR 436 is located within the City of Casselberry and Seminole County. During the Concept Development Study, the preferred alternative from the Corridor Planning Study was refined and specific pedestrian, bicyclist, transit, and automobile improvements have been suggested. The purpose of this meeting is to present, discuss, and gather public input on the suggested improvements along the corridor. Persons desiring to submit written statements in place of or in addition to oral statements may do so at the meeting or by sending them to Heather Garcia, FDOT Planning Manager, 719 South

Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, FL 32720 or by email to Heather.Garcia@dot.state.fl.us.

The meeting is developed in compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, (386)943-5367, Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us. For more information about the project or the public meeting, you may contact: Ms. Garcia at the phone number or email address listed above.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Travis Hills, P.E. (407)540-0555, thills@kittelson.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Travis Hills, P.E., (407)540-0555, thills@kittelson.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Heather Garcia, FDOT Planning Manager, 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, FL 32720, Heather.Garcia@dot.state.fl.us or Travis Hills, P.E., (407)540-0555, thills@kittelson.com.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, July 27, 2016, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: Miami-Dade College InterAmerican Campus, 627 SW 27 Avenue, Room 401, Miami, FL 33135

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public hearing for a safety improvement project along SR 90/US 41/SW 8 Street from SR 9/SW 27 Avenue to SW 3 Avenue, in Miami-Dade County, to discuss the project's scope of work. The project identification number is 437475-1-52-01. The hearing will begin as an open house, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., with a formal presentation starting at 6:30 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman, (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ivette Ruiz-Paz at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172, (305)470-5225, ivette.ruiz-paz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Public Information Specialist Rodolfo Roman, (305)470-5477, Rodolfo.Roman@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Mr. William J. Hartig, PreScript Pharmaceuticals on April 13, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

The law requires the Petitioner to state with particularity the Petitioner's set of circumstances and to specify the statutory provision, rule, or order that the Petitioner believes may apply to the set of circumstances. See, Section 120.565(2), Florida Statutes (2015), *infra*. Petitioner has not done this. Specifically, the Petitioner failed to provide facts with regard to what the company does on a day to day basis; where the company receives the drugs that it repackages; where the company distributes the drugs; and the relationship, if any, between Prescript and the companies to whom it distributes the drugs. Based on the foregoing, the Department declines to issue a declaratory statement, and the Petition is DENIED.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047 or calling (850)717-1800.

Please refer all comments to Reginald D. Dixon, Division Director, Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047 or call (850)717-1800.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that The Department of Business & Professional Regulation, Division of Drugs, Devices, and Cosmetics has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Karen Asher-Cohen, Esquire, on behalf of Exegi Pharma, LLC located at 312 Main Street, #200, Gaithersburg, MD 20878. on March 11, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

“Should Petitioner be permitted to sell Visbiome Extra Strength in Florida without obtaining a permit from DBPR as a nonresident prescription drug manufacturer per the requirements of Part I of Chapter 499, Florida Statutes, because Visbiome Extra Strength is a medical food which is not included in the definition of “prescription drug” or “drug” and which meets the act’s definition and criteria for a medical food? Based on the foregoing, the Department answers the Petitioner’s question and declares: Petitioner is not required to be permitted as a non-resident prescription drug manufacturer to engage in the sale of Visbiome ES, a medical food, into Florida.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047.

Please refer all comments to Reginald D. Dixon, Division Director, The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that The Department of Business & Professional Regulation, Division of Drugs, Devices, and Cosmetics has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Lucy Ketner, Payer Relations Coordinator, Prism Medical Products, LLC., (“Prism”), on March 1, 2016. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

Petitioner states: I am seeking to determine if our entity requires any form of medical distributor license from your organization to dispense wound care, ostomy, or urological supplies, more specifically the product Vashe Wound Cleanser. The Department declares that no permit under Chapter 499, Florida Statutes, is required for the delivery of Vashe Wound Cleanser, a medical device which Prism does not manufacture or assemble, to patients pursuant to a practitioner’s order.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047.

Please refer all comments to Reginald D. Dixon, Division Director, The Division of Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1047.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Miami Dade College RFP 2016-25-34 Telecommunication
Systems Support Services

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MIAMI DADE COLLEGE
11011 S.W. 104th STREET
MIAMI, FL 33176-3393

Bids listed below will be accepted in the PURCHASING DEPARTMENT, Room 9254, by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, August 8, 2016.

Prospective bidders may view bid forms, and related documents, at College's Purchasing Department website, www.mdc.edu/purchasing.

BID NUMBER BID TITLE

RFP 2016-25-34 Telecommunication Systems Support Services

If a person decides to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at the above cited meeting, he/she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose he/she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing Director, 11011 S.W. 104 Street, Miami, FL 33176 or by calling (305)237-2402.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RFSOQBDC01-16/17 New Visitor Center at Lovers Key State Park**

NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS (RFSOQ): The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, is issuing an RFSOQ for professional architecture & engineering firms licensed to work in the state of Florida to provide design & permitting services for a New Visitor Center at Lovers Key State Park. More info at <http://tinyurl.com/RFSOQBDC01>.

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
State Revolving Fund Program**

**NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE
ALLIGATOR PARK, INC.**

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the Alligator Park, Inc. project to connect to the City of Punta Gorda's water system is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The total estimated cost of the project is \$900,000, including a \$635,000 charge to connect to the City's water system. The project may qualify for a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the Florida Categorical Exclusion Notice can be obtained by writing to Paul Brandl, Project Manager, SRF Program,

Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, calling (850)245-2986, or emailing paul.brandl@dep.state.fl.us.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:**

62-560.510 Drinking Water Variance Request
Notice of Intent to Grant Variance

The Department of Environmental Protection gives notice that it intends to grant a variance to the City of Punta Gorda (City), for its Shell Creek Drinking Water Treatment Facility, which treats and supplies potable water to all of the City's drinking water customers in and near Punta Gorda, Charlotte County, Florida. The variance, authorized by Rule 62-560.510, F.A.C., will allow the City's community public water system to exceed the total dissolved solids (TDS) secondary maximum contaminant level (MCL) of 500 milligrams per liter (mg/L) for the drinking water. The TDS MCL is established by Rule 62-550.320, F.A.C. The variance will establish a temporary alternative TDS MCL of 1,000 mg/L. The variance will be valid for five years. The City's public water system has been assigned PWS ID number 6080051. This project has been assigned OGC File No.: 16-0202 and PA File No.: 303487-002-WC/V1.

The notice of intent, draft final order with conditions, petition, and administrative record are available online and can be accessed through the Department's Information Portal at: <http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/electronic-documents/6080051/facility!search> or are available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the Department's South District Office, 2295 Victoria Ave, Suite 364, Ft. Myers, Florida 33901. Please contact the Department at phone number (239) 344-5600 if you have any questions or are experiencing difficulty viewing the electronic records.

The Department will issue the final order granting the variance as drafted unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, within thirty days of notice. The procedures for petitioning for a hearing are set forth below.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's proposed agency action may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), Florida Administrative Code, a person may request an extension of the time for filing a

petition for an administrative hearing. The request must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel before the end of the time period for filing a petition for an administrative hearing.

Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, must be filed within thirty days of publication of the notice or within thirty days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. Section 120.60(3), Florida Statutes, however, also allows that any person who has asked the Department in writing for notice of agency action may file a petition within thirty days of receipt of such notice, regardless of the date of publication.

The petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition at the time of filing to Mr. Tom Jackson, City of Punta Gorda, Utilities Department, 326 West Marion Avenue, Punta Gorda, FL 33950. The failure of any person to file a petition or request for an extension of time within thirty days of receipt of notice shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, Florida Administrative Code.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department's action is based must contain the following information, as indicated in Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code:

- (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's file or identification number, if known;
- (b) The name, address, any e-mail address, any facsimile number, and telephone number of the petitioner, if the petitioner is not represented by an attorney or a qualified representative; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner's substantial interests will be affected by the determination;
- (c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the Department's decision;
- (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate;
- (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the Department's proposed action;
- (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the Department's proposed action, including an

explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

- (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the Department to take with respect to the Department's proposed action.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Department have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation is not available.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-16-115

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-115 on June 30, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Hunters Crossing Homeowners Association, Inc., for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Agency.Clerk@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-16-119

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-119 on July 11, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Autumn Wood of the Trails Homeowners' Association, Inc., for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Agency.Clerk@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

Final Order No. DEO-16-117

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity issued Final Order No. DEO-16-117 on July 11, 2016, in response to an application submitted by Pershing Oaks Homeowners' Association, Inc., for covenant revitalization under Chapter 720, Part III, Florida Statutes.

The Department's Final Order granted the application for covenant revitalization after determining that the application met the statutory requirements for covenant revitalization.

Copies of the final order may be obtained by writing to the Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 E. Madison Street, MSC 110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4128 or Agency.Clerk@DEO.MyFlorida.com.

Section XIII

**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
